
ADDENDUM 
#1 

 
Bid# 2025-07-54 

 
Due: 

March 5, 2025 @ 10:00 am 
 

TO: All Offeror's 
 
FROM: Stephanie Potvin,  
Assistant Finance Director 
DATE:  February 25, 2025 
 
Please note the following questions and answers. 

 
 

1. In the Scope of Work and specifications, it mentions that all work must be 
substantially complete within 30 calendar days from the execution of all contract 
documents.  Do these 30 calendar days include time for submittals?   
 
Answer: The 30 days will be from the execution of the Notice to Proceed, as it is 
part of our contractual documents. 
 

2. The equipment may have a lead time of up to 6 weeks depending on availability 
from the date of approved submittals.  Is this time not counted toward the 30-
calendar day substantial completion requirement?   
 
Answer: The 30 days will be from the execution of the Notice to Proceed, as it is 
part of our contractual documents. 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: ____________________________________ 

 
 

Date: _________________________ 


